



Alireza Mansoori

WEB AND ANDROID DEVELOPER, GRAPHIC DESIGNER

About

Alireza Mansoori Web & Android developer and graphic designer I have a lot of interest in programming and my intellectual challenges. I always try to be up-to-date with my own expertise. I have a passion for poetry and photography.

Basic Information

AGE:	26
SITE:	alipro.ir
EMAIL:	a@alipro.ir
PHONE:	+98-935-63-80-341
EDUCATIONAL CERTIFICATE:	Bachelor of Engineering Software
ADDRESS:	West of Tehtan
ENGLISH LANGUAGE:	Elementary
MILITARY STATUS:	3 months left

Professional Skills

JAVA	80%	PHP	60%
SQL	70%	HTML5	90%
CSS3	80%	JAVASCRIPT	50%
AJAX	40%	BOOTSTRAP	80%
PHOTOSHOP	70%	ICDL	60%
C#	65%	VB.NET	80%
VCS	60%	UI AND UX	90%
GRAPHIC DESIGN	60%	PROJECT MANAGEMENT	70%

Work Experience

2016 - PRESENT IRAN DESIGN	Android Developer I've been working On the android platform at Iran design company , and my profession is developing android apps. beside developing apps I've managed the company's programmer team. All the apps are developed according to the new methods of the days. The apps are compatible with devices by different resolutions and they use the best libraries within reach.
2012 - 2015 RIMA	Web Developer I started learning web programming in Rima and I'm a professional web designer now who has worked with html and JavaScript and I've managed the ui team in the company . All of the websites which I developed are in the form of a streamlined version of bootstrap. I can also do the design of the websites or pre design it,for I'm a photoshopist. I've done design projects for AsiaTech ,mobile telecommunications company,red crescent society and Islamic republic of Iran broadcasting.
2011 - 2012 NOVIN DATA	Analysis data In the novin data company, I worked as a data analyzer. The program we were developing was for a military and government center that monitored blogs and websites and tracked the first source of news. I started getting familiar with the web and the languages HTML, CSS and javascript in this company and And work with html tags and archiving them all. I was at the company as the head of the programming team and led the group. During this time as a college graduate, I also managed and managed several sites for reputable companies and stores with WordPress CMS.
2009 - 2011 YEKTA GHAMAN	desktop app developer I started working as a professional here and worked collectively on the projects that we were developing. We did projects here with the programming language vb.net and c# and the SQL server database. Among the experiences I had in this subject was group programming, working with the DevExpress Professional Component Suite, object-oriented programming, writing components and dll , professional reporting with programs such as Microsoft report builder and crystal report, Database analysis, build-setup with programs like InstallForge and InstallShield and autorun build.
2007 - 2009 FREELANCE	All Work When I was in high school, I was curious about programming. I enjoyed working with a computer and a wide world of it, and it was and still is most appealing to solving programming challenge issues. I reviewed and worked out various programs and tools. I followed very well the vb6 programming language taught in high school and began to pursue more learning from other sources. After a little bit of programmer science, I started my first professional project, which was like the freelancer. A project with vb6 language and an access database written for the Cultural Organization of the Municipality of the region, and all the work of registration, financial, planning and reporting was carried out. All the project work, including contract closure, project definition, project justification, software engineering, software development, and delivery, was a great experience for my first job. After that, I made some small and big projects in the form of a freelancer.

Education

2013 - 2016 Bachelor	Software Engineering AZAD UNIVERSITY OF QODS - AVERAGE 16
2010 - 2012 Associate Degree	Software Engineering AZAD UNIVERSITY OF QODS - AVERAGE 15
2008 - 2009 High School	Computer Science IMAM REZA HIGH SCHOOL - AVERAGE 16